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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Declan Morrissey shared the folder "Kerry County Council 6 No. Certificates of 
Authorisation" with you.

 

From: Declan Morrissey <declan.morrissey@ftco.ie>  
Sent: Friday 17 September 2021 11:59 
To: Bernie Guinan <bernie.guinan@FTCO.IE>; Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>; clynch@kerrycoco.ie 
Subject: Declan Morrissey shared the folder "Kerry County Council 6 No. Certificates of Authorisation" with you. 
 

 

Declan Morrissey shared a folder with you  

Good afternoon, 
 

On behalf of Kerry County Council, please see the folder containing 6 no. Certificate 
of Authorisations for the following historical landfills: 

 
Ahascra 
Ardfert 

Castleisland 
Dingle 

Lenamore 
Listowel 

 
I recommend that all folders are downloaded to view all files.  

 
Regards, 

Declan Morrissey 
Senior Project Scientist/Hydrogeologist at Fehily Timoney and Company 

 

Kerry County Council 6 No. Certificates of Authorisation  

 

 

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message. 
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Privacy Statement  

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive 
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use 
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication 
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot 
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares. 
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland  
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